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(d) The phrase ‘‘Revocable Proxy’’ in 
bold face type (at least 18 point). 

(e) A description of any charter or 
state law requirement that restricts or 
conditions votes by proxy. 

(f) An acknowledgment that the 
member received a proxy statement be-
fore he or she signed the form of proxy. 

(g) The date, time, and the place of 
the meeting, when available. 

(h) A way for the member to specify 
by ballot whether he or she approves or 
disapproves of each matter that mem-
bers will vote upon. 

(i) A statement that management 
will vote the proxy in accordance with 
the member’s specifications. 

(j) A statement in bold face type indi-
cating how management will vote the 
proxy if the member does not specify a 
choice for a matter. 

§ 563b.260 May I use previously exe-
cuted proxies? 

You may not use previously executed 
proxies for the plan of conversion vote. 
If members consider your plan of con-
version at an annual meeting, you may 
vote proxies obtained through other 
proxy solicitations only on matters not 
related to your plan of conversion. 

§ 563b.265 How may I use proxies exe-
cuted under this part? 

You may vote a proxy obtained under 
this part on matters that are inci-
dental to the conduct of the meeting. 
You may not vote a proxy obtained 
under this subpart at any meeting 
other than the meeting (or any ad-
journment of the meeting) to vote on 
your plan of conversion. 

§ 563b.270 What must I include in my 
proxy statement? 

(a) Content requirements. You must 
prepare your proxy statement in com-
pliance with this part and Form PS. 
You may obtain Form PS from OTS 
Washington and Regional Offices (see 
§ 516.40 of this chapter) and OTS’s 
website (http://www.ots.treas.gov). 

(b) Other requirements. (1) OTS will re-
view your proxy solicitation material 
when it reviews the application for 
conversion and will authorize the use 
of proxy solicitation material. 

(2) You must provide an authorized 
written proxy statement to your mem-

bers before or at the same time you 
provide any other soliciting material. 
You must mail authorized proxy solici-
tation material to your members with-
in ten days after OTS authorizes the 
solicitation. 

§ 563b.275 How do I file revised proxy 
materials? 

(a) You must file revised proxy mate-
rials as an amendment to your applica-
tion for conversion. See § 563b.155 for 
where to file. 

(b) To revise your proxy solicitation 
materials, you must file: 

(1) Seven copies of your revised proxy 
materials as required by Form PS; 

(2) Seven copies of your revised form 
of proxy, if applicable; and 

(3) Seven copies of any additional 
proxy solicitation material subject to 
§ 563b.270. 

(c) You must mark four of the seven 
required copies to clearly indicate 
changes from the prior filing. 

(d) You must file seven definitive 
copies of all proxy solicitation mate-
rial, in the form in which you furnish 
the material to your members. You 
must file no later than the date that 
you send or give the proxy solicitation 
material to your members. You must 
indicate the date that you will release 
the materials. 

(e) Unless OTS requests you to do so, 
you do not have to file copies of replies 
to inquiries from your members or cop-
ies of communications that merely re-
quest members to sign and return 
proxy forms. 

§ 563b.280 Must I mail a member’s 
proxy solicitation material? 

(a) You must mail the member’s au-
thorized proxy solicitation material if: 

(1) Your board of directors adopted a 
plan of conversion; 

(2) A member requests in writing 
that you mail the proxy solicitation 
material; 

(3) OTS has authorized the member’s 
proxy solicitation; and 

(4) The member agrees to defray your 
reasonable expenses. 

(b) As soon as practicable after you 
receive a request under paragraph (a) 
of this section, you must mail or other-
wise furnish the following information 
to the member: 
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